Naveed Haider

From: Naila Nizam [naila@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:22 AM

To: 'Naveed Haider'

Subject: FW: Requesting Approval on Vacant Position adjustments - Sindh

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 1:39 pm

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; AHMAD,
Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: FW: Requesting Approval on Vacant Position adjustments - Sindh

Dear Naila,

Please proceed with the adjustments as shared below with the approval of PTL Sindh.
Best Regards,

khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <percim@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 1:34 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: RE: Requesting Approval on Vacant Position adjustments - Sindh

Dear Khalida,
These adjustments are approved, including the relocation of the UCPO going for studies.

Best regards
Matthias

From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 4:12 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Subject: Requesting Approval on Vacant Position adjustments - Sindh

Dear Matthias,
Based on below email from CTC and approval from Dr Zahra's regarding the filling of vacant positions of UCPO and TPO
in Sindh; below is the short summary which explains that

e 7 Positions would be filled either from the redundant pool or from internal transfers (the detail is given below
and attached)



e 3 Vacant Positions do not need to be filled at the moment
e 3 Vacant Positions are suggested to be filled through competitive process amongst the redundant staff, if they
are willing to relocate

No. of Vacant

e CTC Remarks
Positions
03 UCPOs Positions Suggested for internal hiring
**Adjustments have been proposed on 06 positions, while 01 UCPO
07 UCPOs Positions will be suggested from SHRUC Malir for the position of UCPO in

QUAIDABAD - 4 by AC

03 Vacant Positions

No need to be filled (as per PPEO)

**see below table for detail and below explanation will clear the adjustments:

Sr No. 4: The request is with Federal office for approval since he has taken admission in evening program
Sr No 5: if request for Sr 4 is approved then against Sr. No 5 the redundant UCPO is suggested
Sr No. 6: UCPO from SHRUC Malir will be adjusted here
Sr No. 7: UCPO from Redundant Pool is recommended

e Sr. No. 8: UCPO from other UC is recommended for Transfer (the request is here with Federal Office; received
today but | had one query for which CTC will answer then | will forward you)

e Sr.No. 9: Redundant UCPO is recommended

e Sr.No. 10: Redundant UCPO is recommended

S#r Province District Tehsil ucC TIER | Position | PositionStatus Remx
1 | SINDH | WestKarachi | KAMARI | SULTANABAD -2 1 UCPO Vacant Corn (G e i
2 |snpH | SO | AVART | Khada Memon - 4 1 | UCPO | Vacant .
Karachi Can Go for inter
3 |snpm | South | payarr | SHAHBAIGLANE ) yepo | vacant .
Karachi -6 Can Go for inter
UCPO Asif Ali wi
4 | SINDH | SouthKarachi | SADDAR | NANK WARA -5 1 UCPO | ToBeFilled | herefrom TajoKh
(His case is pendir
FO for approval)
This positiom will
UCPO transfer rec
approved by WH(
5 | SINDH | JACOBABAD THULL TAJO KHOSO 2 UCPO To Be Filled
We have 02 Redur
Thull District. Kee
the locality, muha
suggested for the ]
Managing throug!
. . transfer from SHR
6 | SINDH Malir BINQASIM QUAIDABAD -4 1 UCPO To Be Filled 6 UCPOs are work
as per PPEO




7 | SINDH

SUJAWAL

SHAH
BUNDER

JUNGO JALBANI

UCPO

To Be Filled

01 UCPO ( Abdul
from the same teh
in the redundant I
Abdul Fatah Loha
for the position.

8 | SINDH

West Karachi

BALDIA

ISLAM NAGAR -3

UCPO

To Be Filled

As per the progras
Imran from UC 2 ]
transferred to UC
His consent note i

9 | SINDH

DADU

JOHI

TPO

To Be Filled

Mr. Sajjad is sug
TPO resreved pc
tehsil. TPO Rese:
is attached

10 | SINDH

SHIKARPUR

Garhi
Yasin

TPO

To Be Filled

Two Reserved ce
available for the
Manzoor Ahma
suggested for the

11 | SINDH

West Karachi

ORANGI

CHISTI NAGAR -7

UCPO

No need to be
filled

No need to be fille
already working i
PPEO & PTL

12 | SINDH

East Karachi

GADAP

GUJRO - 4

UCPO

No need to be
filled

Can be filled from
as per discussion v
PTL

13 | SINDH

West Karachi

SITE

ISLIMIA COLONY -9

UCPO

No need to be
filled

No need to be fille
already working i
PPEO & PTL

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:13 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>;

majid@ctc.org.pk; irfan@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Sindh, Federal office kind approval is requested to proceed with
the adjustments of UCPOs on the vacant positions through transfers, direct adjustement from redundnat pool
and by internal hiring. Detailed Sheet of adjustment is attached.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.



Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 1:49 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; '‘Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Naila
Approved . From my side please clarify the ISLAM NAGAR — 3 UCPO to federal office
Best Regards,

Zahra

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:12 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] Vacant Position adjustments

Dear Dr. Zahra,
Please find the attached Sindh vacant positions adjustment sheet for your approval.

Vacant positions summary status is mentioned in the table below:

No. of Vacant

. CTC Remarks
Positions

03 UCPOs Positions Suggested for internal hiring

Adjustments have been proposed on 06 positions, while 01 UCPO
07 UCPOs Positions will be suggested from SHRUC Malir for the position of UCPO in
QUAIDABAD - 4 by AC

03 Vacant Positions No need to be filled (as per PPEO)




If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181




